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 FINANCE 

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT 

 
 

 CCT Tender Representative 

  

 E: SCM.Tenders23@capetown.gov.za 

  5 May 2025 

NOTICE TO TENDERERS NO: 2 
 
 
TENDER NUMBER: 229G/2024/25 
 

TENDER DESCRIPTION: Supply and delivery of STM 16/4/1 & MPLS-TP fibre optic multiplexer 

and extension and support of existing multiplexer network management System 

 

ORIGINAL CLOSING DATE OF TENDER: 13 May 2025. 

 

EXTENDED CLOSING DATE OF TENDER: 26 May 2025. 

 

BOX NUMBER: 237 

 

Dear Sir/Madam  

 

Tenderers should take note of the following: 

 

The following Addendum is issued in terms of this Tender. This Notice to Tenderers forms an 

integral part of the Contract. 

 

Tenderers are to note that the closing date for this tender has been extended to 26 May 2025 

at 10:00 AM. 

 
Tender Clarification Questions as issued on Mail are in bold black and the answers not in bold. 
 

1. Is there a closing date for submitting clarification questions? 
 

Clarification answer. 
 
Tender clause 2.2.8 “Seek clarification”  refers “The tenderer shall request clarification 
of the tender documents, if necessary, by notifying the CCT at least one week before 
the closing time stated in the General Tender Information (i.e., in item T.1 above), where 

possible”. 
 

2.  I would like to request for more information on the following. 

The OEM for the current system (Vendor Name)? 

Please refer to Pg. 44, C.5 Specifications section A, B, C for current OEM. 

  
The current number of nodes/sites? 

  
 Node quantity is contained in the technical specification on Pg. 44. 
 

 The current SW Version for both the NE's as well as the NMS? 
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 All SW versions is the latest available. 
 

 Utilisation estimates to give us an idea of the possible expansions requirements. 
Tender is a goods tender and items will be ordered as and when required and if 
required. 
 

 The current transport system (DWDM) that the ADM is hanging off? 

 
 This is a standalone system as described in the technical specification. 
 
 The current Network Topology for us to have a better understanding. 
  
 We use a fully connected topology which could be match to a tree topology. 

 
 The cross-connections or services info, if possible, would be great. 
 
 This is considered confidential info and is not required to submit a bid. 
 

All necessary information over and above is in the specifications on Pg. 44. 

 

       3.  ITEM 5– NETWORK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM  
         5.1 – What is meant by Hardware, do you require us to price a server here? 
  

5.1 It is the server for the Network Management System 
  
         5.5 – Would this be the cost of each user of the NMS? 
          

5.5 It is the service Licence renewed annually please refer to the Specification 

Pg. 55 No.3 
 
 
              ITEM 6 – MULTIPLEXER/NODE  

6.1 – The small system is 4 slot chassis (in the tender described as small) do not                
support dual PSUs, please clarify. 

 
6.1 Please see specifications 4.3 General Conditions. Pg. 59 of the Tender Doc. 
 
 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

………………………… 

For: Director: Supply Chain Management 

 

WRITTEN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF NOTICE 2 – TENDER: 229G/2024/25 

 

 

 Signature .................................................................................... Date.........................................  

 

Legal and full name of tendering entity: 

 

……………………………………………................................................................................................ 


